Redacted

From:
Sent: 5/17/2010 12:33:10 PM
To: Charles, Melicia (melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov); Banks, Juliane

(juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3);
‘Redacted ‘

Bec:
Subject: Meeting for Comr. Simon at PG&E for Gas tour

Hello Mel and
Juliane,

Comr. Simon was planning to

go to PG&E for a gas/electric tour of bidding, etc. On a very

preliminary basis it was on the calendar for June, but it turns out there
was a conflict. Anyway, would it be possible to aim for another day out in
the future that is comfortable for Comr. Simon's schedule to propose to
PG&E fora 1/2 tour.

| would think it would be
best to set aside a morning as there is more activity that is visible
in the morning for such a tour.

I am also ccing Bill
Stock (PG&E) andRedacted |- Bill and Sally
would be involved from the PG&E side.

Many
thanks,

Redacted
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